

TOWNSHIP OF FREEHOLD



MAYOR
Lester A. Preston, Jr.

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE
Anthony J. Ammiano
Thomas L. Cook
Barbara J. McMorrow
Deputy Mayor, David M. Salkin

"Preserving and Enhancing the Quality of Life"

December 7, 2017

timetochangejerseystyle@outlook.com

Ref: OPRA Request

Dear Madam;

Your six (6) part OPRA request is complete and is addressed below.

Request #1:	Internal Affairs Summary Reports: Emailed to you on 11/27/17;
Request #2	Public Synopsis of Disciplinary Actions: No responsive records exist;
Request #3	Vehicular Pursuit Summary Reports: Reports provided in an attachment to this email;
Request #4	Use of Force Reports: Reports provided in an attachment to this email. There is a fee involved in this request and same is waived as the reports are now available electronically from your OPRA request dated 10/4/17.
Request #5	Use of Deadly force Deadly Notification Reports: No responsive records exist;
Request #6	Annual Basic Police Academy Training 2017: No responsive records exist;
	Annual Firearms Recqualification Training: Reports provided in an attachment to this email;
	Use of Force Training: Reports provided in an attachment to this email;
	Vehicular Pursuit Training: Reports provided in an attachment to this email;
	Domestic Violence Training: Reports provided in an attachment to this email;
	Cultural Diversity Training: Reports titled De-escalation Training provided in an attachment to this email;
	Bias Intimidation Crimes Training: Reports provided in an attachment to this email;
	Breathalyzer Training: No responsive records exist;
	911 Dispatcher and Call Taker Training: No responsive records exist;
	K-9 training Recertification Certificates: No responsive records exist;

Should you have any questions you may contact me @ (732)294-2116.

Sincerely,

James A. Lasky III
Freehold Twp. Police Department
Custodian of Records